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December 21, 1971

Mr. Frank 0. Elliott
Elliott 0il Company

P. 0. Box 1355

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr., Elliott:

| presume the enclosed C-104 was submitted for a well presently
designated as the Skelly 011 Co., East Bisti Unit #77. Our records

show this well to be located 990 feet from the South line and 1980

feet from the West line of Section 34, Township 25 North, Range 10 West,
If this is true, will you please correct the location and return?

We have also had some difficulty in alphabetical listings from !'Federa'
or ''State!' designations where these words are placed ahead of the lease
name. | would therefore request that you designate the well as

"Elliott C Federal' instead of ''Federal Elliott C",

Thank you.

Yours very truly,

mery q Arfiold

Supervipor, District #3
ECA:mc

Encl.



